

chris mount

designer. creative. av artist. founder of fifo.
bedroom guitarist. vinyl collector. dj.

hello@chris-mount.com
chris-mount.com
07575308918

about

I'm a Creative Lead and Designer working across UI, UX, and Motion Design for digital products. I have a passion for creating strategic and engaging branded experiences and enjoy leading and inspiring teams of designers. I help stakeholders and product owners articulate and build their product requirements to a high standard.

creative skills

UI. UX. Brand development. Digital product design (responsive web and native iOS & Android apps). Motion graphics. Live visuals. Advertising creative. Experiential marketing. Illustration. Graphic design. Typography. Story telling.

awards

D&AD graphite pencil
Webby award
Cannes Lion
Meribel Cyber Cristal
Meribel Media Cristal

education

University for the Creative Arts
2002 - 2005
BA Hons, Graphic Design: New Media

Hastings College of Arts & Technology
2001 - 2002
Foundation Diploma, Art & Design

employment

Lead Creative

Three UK
Aug 2014 - June 2017

I was responsible for leading the digital design team and all design deliverables. Working hand in hand with the UX team to deliver a user centered approach to Three's digital offers. I was also a part of the core brand team, helping to craft the look and feel company wide, giving guidance and design expertise, shaping the future vision of Three.

Digital Designer

Three UK
Nov 2009 - Aug 2014

As a digital designer specialising in mobile I created the UI/UX for the Three app. I worked across Three.co.uk, improving the user experience and helping to implement responsive design. I was also heavily involved in the 2010 re-brand, bringing in accessible thinking and influencing the visual style that's still used today.

Founder / Live Visual Artist

Fade In Fade Out
2005 - present

A co-founder of Fade In Fade Out, a Live Visual Artist collective based in London. We produce and perform experimental motion graphics for music, fashion and brands. Clients include Ministry of Sound and D&AD.

Designer

Marvellous
Jan 2006 - Nov 2009

Marvellous was a digital creative agency with a unrivalled passion for mobile. As one of a small team of designers I took the creative lead across a wide range of projects for global brands including Guinness, Coca-Cola, adidas, Vodafone and Peugeot.